Will Austin Town Clerk

Mountfield Bridport DT6 3JP Phone 01308 456722 Will.Austin@bridport-tc.gov.uk

To Members of the Environment and Social Wellbeing Committee Cllrs: Ian Bark, Sarah Carney, Kelvin Clayton, Karen Hunt, Barry Irvine, Ros Kayes, Anne Rickard, Dave Rickard and Steve Williams.

(Copy for information to other Members of the Town Council)

2 June 2021

Dear Town Councillor,

A meeting of the Environment and Social Wellbeing Committee is to be held at Mountfield, Bridport on **Wednesday 9 June 2021 at 7.00pm** when it is proposed to transact the following business. Due to Covid-19 restrictions, limited spaces will be available for public attendance. These can be reserved on a first come, first serve basis by contacting the Town Clerk. Members of the public may also attend virtually, from your computer, tablet or smartphone at https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/351551149. You can also dial in using your phone, tel. 0330 221 0088, access code 351-551-149.

Yours sincerely

Town Clerk

This meeting is open to the press and public

AGENDA

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
 To elect a Chairman for the ensuing Municipal Year 2021/2022.

PUBLIC FORUM

Prior to the remainder of the Committee's meeting, a period of up to 30 minutes, or less as the case may be, will be allowed for members of the public present, who are electors or residents in the parish of Bridport or adjoining parishes, to ask questions and make statements in respect of items on the agenda of this Environment and Social Wellbeing Committee meeting.

2. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for absence submitted by Members.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by members.

4. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN

To elect a Vice Chairman for the ensuing Municipal Year 2021/2022.

5. MINUTES

To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 10 March 2021 (previously circulated but <u>enclosed</u> for members of the Committee).

6. CLIMATE ACTION SUB COMMITTEE

To receive and adopt the minutes of the meetings held on 25 March, 29 April and 27 May 2021 (enclosed).

7. 'LITTER LOTTO'

To consider a proposal by LitterAware, ENCL: 3626.

8. RURAL HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE – SEMINAR FEEDBACK To receive feedback from Cllr Sarah Carney on A Rural Services Network seminar, <u>ENCL: 3627</u>, and agree any actions arising.

9. YOUTH ENGAGEMENT

To consider possible approaches to improve youth engagement in the Town Council's work.

10. BRIDPORT JOB CLUB

To receive a verbal report from the Chairman on this initiative, and to agree any actions arising.

11. GROUNDS MAINTENANCE MATTERS

Town Clerk to report on management of grass verges and Ash Die Back.

12. DRINKING FOUNTAINS

To consider allocation of the committee budget to the purchase and installation of two further water fountains, at West Bay Road public toilets and Plottingham Fields. Town Clerk to report.

13. REPORTS FROM OUTSIDE BODIES

To receive reports from representatives of outside bodies.

- 14. COMMUNICATIONS/UPDATES ON OTHER ONGOING ISSUES To include:
 - Covid Through a Rights Respecting Lens Chairman to report

The next meeting of this committee will be held on 8 September 2021